



Lori is the Operations Manager at TCE. Her primary function for the company is to direct the accounting, finance, and operations of the firm. She ensures company policies and procedures are properly implemented with clients and employees. She reports to the owner and senior management and provides financial input in the decision making process of the firm to assist in making critical decisions regarding the long term health and viability of the firm.

Lori has lived in Vermont for most of her life. She attended schools in Hinesburg, moved west for a few years and came back to settle in her home town where she raised two now grown children with her husband Mike. Lori is active in nature and enjoys spending time running, hiking, biking and exploring the great outdoors whenever she can.

During the past 20 years, Lori has grown with the position and the firm and by all accounts is central to the success of TCE. Originally hired as a bookkeeper for a 10 employee company her job has evolved into a management position charged with providing financials and overseeing HR and company policies to a 20+ person firm.



Lori is enthusiastic about her work. She is energetic and demonstrates a positive attitude. She brings her love of fitness and well-being to the office. In 2012 she established a wellness program that has flourished within the company. Now in its 6<sup>th</sup> year the program, *Well @ Work* has repeatedly earned recognition for the Governor's Excellence in Work Site Wellness Awarded and has become established in the culture at TCE.

## **Lori Hennessey**

*Operations Manager*

*20 Years at TCE*

### **Education**

A.S. Accounting '95  
*Community College of VT*  
Pretech Program '82  
*Vermont Technical College*

### **Professional Affiliations**

Notary Public, Vermont

### **Work History**

VT Underground Locators  
*Williston, VT 2017*  
BSavvy Consulting  
*Shelburne, VT 2015-present*  
JC Properties  
*Williston, VT 2005-present*  
OverHead Door Company  
*Williston, VT 1995*  
Miller Chevrolet  
*Vergennes, VT 1992-95*  
PJ's Auto Village  
*So. Burlington, VT 1991*  
Nordic Ford  
*So. Burlington, VT 1990*

### **Volunteer Work**

First Strides.  
*Mentor 2013-2016*  
Girls on the Run.  
*Coach, 2010-2012*  
Hinesburg Recreation Dept.  
*Board Member 2006-2010*  
Good Karma Rescue

### *Key Skills*

- Budgeting and Finance
- General Accounting
- Accounts Payable & Receivable
- Internal Audit
- Cash Flow Management
- Federal and State Tax Filings
- Payroll Regulations
- Human Resources
- Deltek Ajera A/E Accounting Software
- QuickBooks
- MS Office Suite
- MS SharePoint